
₹ in Millions

Particulars  Note Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 3 499.61                     494.18                     

Capital work-in-progress 3.1 4.47                        3.38                        

Right of use assets 3.2 69.38                      72.02                      

Financial Assets

   Investments 9 6.23                        74.60                      

   Loans 4 4.43                        3.94                        

   Others 5 3.78                        -                          

Non current Tax Assets (Net) 6 2.31                        -                          

Other non-current assets 7 11.28                      9.46                        

601.49                   657.58                   

Current assets

Inventories 8 482.31                     415.02                     

Financial Assets

   Investments 9 274.60                     84.65                      

   Trade Receivables 10 203.30                     236.28                     

   Cash and cash equivalents 11 10.19                      26.55                      

   Other Bank Balances 12 1.02                        0.98                        

   Loans 13 0.77                        1.25                        

   Others 14 -                          55.69                      

Other current assets 15 132.56                     141.00                     

1,104.75                961.43                   

1,706.24                1,619.01                

Equity

Equity Share capital 16 19.90                      19.90                      

Other Equity 17 844.77                     679.32                     

864.67                   699.22                   

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

   Borrowings 18 99.40                      160.31                     

   Lease liabilities 18.1 73.65                      74.67                      

   Other financial liabilities 24 -                          10.29                      

Provisions 19 14.97                      13.90                      

Deferred tax liabilities(net) 20 22.31                      28.62                      

Government Grants 21 3.02                        3.36                        

213.36                   291.15                   

Current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

   Borrowings 22 216.39                     307.99                     

   Trade Payable

      Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 23 23.88                      7.38                        

      Dues to other than Micro and Small Enterprises 23 279.73                     200.98                     

   Other financial liabilities 24 98.72                      93.05                      

Other current liabilities 25 2.71                        2.50                        

Government Grants 21 4.89                        5.75                        

Provisions 19 1.90                        1.95                        

Current Tax liabilities 26 -                          9.04                        

628.22                   628.64                   

1,706.24                1,619.01                

As per Report attached of even date

ICAI FRN.No.103523W/W100048

Gaurav Poddar K Ajith Kumar Rai                    Mohan N.S

Partner Chairman     Director 

M. No. 063847 DIN:01160327 DIN: 01916468

Place  : Bengaluru Place  : Bengaluru

Date   : May 27, 2021 Date   : May 27, 2021

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021

For Haribhakti & Co.LLP  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

Company overview and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies     1 & 2



₹ in Millions

Note Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020
 

Revenue from operations 27 1,551.71                  1,366.40                

Other Income 28 74.65                      50.49                    
 

1,626.36                1,416.89              

EXPENDITURE

29 774.44                     733.27                   

30
(47.67)                     (91.44)                   

31 74.53                      92.06                    

32 37.54                      32.29                    

3 & 3.2 35.21                      37.63                    

33 447.63                     422.58                   

1,321.68                1,226.40              

304.68                   190.49                  

Exceptional items (IV) 50 -                         10.58                    

Profit before tax (V=III-IV) 304.68                   179.91                  

    Current Tax 20 86.30                      63.00                    

    Taxes of earlier years (0.10)                       (5.90)                     

     Deferred Tax (6.40)                       (16.84)                   

79.80                      40.26                    

224.87                   139.66                  

0.36                        (0.05)                     

(0.09)                       0.01                      

0.27                        (0.04)                     

225.14                   139.62                  

34

(1) Basic 113.00                     70.18                    

(2) Diluted 113.00                     70.18                    

As per Report attached of even date

For Haribhakti & Co.LLP

Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Poddar K Ajith Kumar Rai                    Mohan N.S

Partner Chairman     Director 

M. No. 063847 DIN:01160327 DIN: 01916468

Place : Bengaluru Place : Bengaluru

Date  : May 27, 2021 Date  : May 27, 2021

Company overview and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies                   1 & 2

ICAI FRN.No.103523W/W100048

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

Earnings per equity share (face value of Rs 10/- each):

INCOME

Cost of raw material and components consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods

and work-in-progress

Employee benefits expense

Finance Costs

Total Revenue (I) 

    Income tax effect on above

Total Comprehensive Income for the year  (IX = VII+VIII)

Depreciation and amortisation

Other Expenses

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Particulars

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

    Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

Total expenses (II)

 Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss

Profit before exceptional items and tax (III = I-II)

Tax expense (VI)

Other Comprehensive Income (VIII)

Profit for the year (VII = V-VI)



₹ in Millions

A. Equity Share Capital

As at Mar 31,2020

 Changes in equity 

share capital 

during the year 
As at Mar 31,2021

19.90                                                    -                      19.90                          

B. Other Equity

Items of other 

comprehensive 

income

 General Reserve  Retained Earnings  

 Remeasurements of 

the net defined 

benefit plans 

Opening Balance as at April 01, 2019 407.50                 205.33                        (1.16)                        611.67                     

Profit for the year -                      139.66                        -                           139.66                     

Other comprehensive income for the 

year, net of income tax

-                      -                             (0.04)                        (0.04)                        

Interim Dividends including DDT ( refer 

note 16f )

-                      (71.97)                         -                           (71.97)                      

Transfer from Retained earnings to 

General reserve

-                      -                             -                           -                           

Closing balance as at March 31, 2020 407.50                273.02                       (1.20)                       679.32                    

Profit for the year -                      224.87                        -                           224.87                     

Other comprehensive income for the 

year, net of income tax

-                      -                             0.27                         0.27                         

Interim Dividends ( refer note 16f ) -                      (59.70)                         -                           (59.70)                      

Transfer from Retained earnings to 

General reserve

-                      -                             -                           -                           

 Closing balance as at Mar 31, 2021 407.50                438.19                       (0.93)                       844.77                    

Company overview and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1 & 2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report attached of even date

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No. 103523W/W100048

Gaurav Poddar K Ajith Kumar Rai                    Mohan N.S

Partner Chairman     Director 

M. No. 063847 DIN:01160327 DIN: 01916468

Place : Bengaluru Place : Bengaluru

Date  : May 27, 2021 Date  :  May 27, 2021

Suprajit Automotive private Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

 Particulars 

 Reserve and Surplus 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Total 



₹ in Millions

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES              

Net profit before tax 304.68           179.92           

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 35.21             37.63             

Finance cost 37.36             32.29             

Interest income on Bank Deposits (0.05)              (0.19)              

Unrealised foreign currency fluctuations (net) 10.05             (44.79)            

Net (Gain)/loss on disposal of Property Plant and Equipment (0.01)              (0.36)              

 Govenment Grant for interest expenses

(excluding Govt grant relating to PF contribution) (9.10)              (9.96)              

Fair value gain on investments at FVTPL (7.58)              (4.03)              

Profit on sale of investments (14.10)            -                 

Expense on Employee stock appreciation rights 2.15               0.28               

Exceptional items -                 10.58             

Provision for doubtful debts 3.32               -                 

Bad Debts Written Off 1.89               59.16             0.99               22.44             

Operating profit before working capital changes 363.83          202.36          

Adjustments for changes in working capital:

Decrease in Non current Financial Assets (0.49)              45.30             

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non current Assets -                 0.29               

Increase in Inventories (67.29)            (128.77)          

Decrease in trade receivables 25.12             (8.28)              

Decrease in Current Financial Assets 56.17             50.25             

Decrease in other Current Assets 7.58               22.32             

Increase in Trade payable 95.21             135.40           

Decrease in Other Financial Liabilities (11.35)            (10.46)            

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 0.22               (0.07)              

Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 1.38               (0.90)              

106.53           105.08           

Cash generated from operations 470.36          307.44          

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (97.55)            (57.76)            

Net cash generated from operating activities 372.81          249.68          

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Investments (170.00)          -                 

Proceeds from sale of investments and units exstinguised 70.10             -                 

(50.69)            (136.39)          

Interest received 0.05               0.19               

1.22               0.60               

Net cash used in investing activities (149.32)         (135.60)         

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESInterest Paid

Finance cost paid (21.61)            (11.62)            

Proceeds/(repayment) of long term borrowings (net) (66.72)            (26.64)            

Proceeds/(repayment) of short term borrowings (net) (91.60)            4.72               

Dividend paid including DDT (59.70)            (71.97)            

Payment against lease liability (5.13)              (5.13)              

Net cash used in financing activities (244.77)         (110.64)         

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (21.27)           3.44              

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - At the beginning of the Year 26.56             20.34             

Add: Unrealised loss on cash and cash equivalents 3.49               (0.71)              

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - At the End of the Year 10.19             26.56             

Add: Unrealised gain /(loss) on cash and cash equivalents 1.41               3.49               

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Year Ended March 31, 2021 Year Ended March 31, 2020

 Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

 Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in   

progress 



₹ in Millions

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Notes :

1. Cash and Cash equivalents ( Refer Note No 11) 10.19             26.56             

10.19            26.56            

The Details are as below

Cash in hand 0.04               0.02               

 Balances with Banks

  - In Current Accounts 2.05               2.36               

  - In Over Draft Accounts 0.69               2.71               

  - In EEFC Accounts 7.41               21.47             

10.19            26.56            

Company overview and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1 & 2

As per report attached of even date

For Haribhakti & Co.LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN.No.103523W/W100048

K Ajith Kumar Rai                    Mohan N.S

Chairman    Director 

Gaurav Poddar DIN:01160327 DIN: 01916468

Partner

M. No. 063847

Place : Bengaluru Place : Bengaluru

Date  : May 27, 2021 Date  : May 27, 2021

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 



Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2

2.1

2.2

1  CORPORATE INFORMATION

Summary of significant accounting policies

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

► Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

► Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when:

► It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

► It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

Financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of

accounting except  except derivative Financial instruments and current investments  have been measured at fair values at 

the end of each reporting period. The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in

these financial statements.

Financial statements are prepared and presented in Indian Rupees and all amounts have been presented in millions with

two decimals, unless otherwise stated.

CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is

treated as current when it is:

► Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

► Held primarily for the purpose of trading

► It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

► There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash

equivalents. 

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their

realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of

classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited ('the Company') is a private limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated

under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The company is registered as 100 % EOU. The Company is engaged in the

manufacturing and selling of Automotive cables and part thereof. The Company caters to both domestic and international

markets. Suprajit Automotive Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Suprajit Engineering Limited, a listed entity.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued there

after.



Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2.3

2.4

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within

the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole:

► Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

In determining the spot exchange rate for initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the

derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the

transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising

from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine

the date of the transactions for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. 

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

The Ind As financials statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR or Rs.) which is Company's functional and

presentation currency. Initially, foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of

transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of

exchange at the reporting date applicable exchange rates. 

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit or

loss. All non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported

using exchange rate at the date of transaction. All non-monetary items which are carried at fair value denominated in

foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the fair value was determined. The gain or loss

arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or

loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is

recognized in other comprehensive income (―OCI‖) or the statement of profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or the

statement of profit or loss, respectively).

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

► In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

► In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing

the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant‘s ability to generate economic

benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the

asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are

available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable

inputs.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the

transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

► Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 

directly or indirectly observable

► Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 

unobservable

The Company‘s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring and non - recurring fair value

measurement. External valuers are involved, wherever considered necessary.  

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the

nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above. This

note summarizes accounting policy for fair value and the other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant

notes.



Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2.5

2.6

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods/ products to customers

at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expect to be entitled for those goods/ products. To

recognize revenues, the Company applies the following five-step approach:

• Identify the contract with a customer,

• Identify the performance obligations in the contract,

• Determine the transaction price,

• Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and

• Recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers at an amount that

reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled for those goods. Revenue is recognized to the

extent

that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured,

regardless of when the payment is being made.

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns

and allowances.

Sales of Products

Revenue is recognised at the time of transfer of property in goods, which results in or coincides with the transfer of

controls to the customers and is generally as per terms of contract with customers and no significant uncertainty exist

regarding the amount of consideration towards such sale. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration

received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue from scrap is

recognised on sale.

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that

discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of

the financial asset. Interest income is included under the head ―other income‖ in the statement of profit and loss.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Export entitlements

Export entitlements in the form of Merchandise Export from India Scheme (MEIS) is  recognized in the statement of profit 

and loss when the right to receive credit as per the terms of the scheme is established in respect of exports made and 

when there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached

conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic

basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant

relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts

and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying

asset i.e. by equal annual instalments. When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related

institutions, with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is

regarded as a government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the

government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received.

The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities.

Tooling Income

Tools are manufactured through our vendors as per the design specified by the customer which is approved on the basis of 

the customer acceptance. Management has used judgement in identification of the point in time where the tools are 

deemed to have been accepted by the customer.



Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2.7

Current Income Tax

Tax Expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Current income tax assets and liabilities is the amount of income tax determined to be payable/recoverable in respect of

taxable income as computed in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws

used to compute the amount are those that are enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the statement profit or loss is recognised outside the statement

of profit or loss (either in OCI or in equity in correlation to the underlying transaction). Management periodically

evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to

interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

► When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction

that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable

profit or loss.

Taxes

► In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in

joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the

temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred Tax Asset:

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities and

assets are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deductible temporary differences, except:

• when the deferred tax liability or asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is

not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or

loss; and

• in respect of taxable temporary differences and deductible temporary differences associated with investments in

subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the

temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. The

carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer

probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has

become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is

realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised

outside the statement of profit and loss (either in OCI or in equity in correlation to the underlying transaction).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets

against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the

same taxation authority.



Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2.8

10

Testing and lab equipments(included in Plant & 

Machinery)

- 10

Goods and Services Tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses:

When the tax incurred on purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, the tax paid is

recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable. Otherwise,

expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of GST paid. The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable

to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS INCLUDING CWIP

Property, plant and equipment, capital-work-in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and

borrowing costs for long-term construction projects, if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant

and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific

useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant

and equipment as a replacement, if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are

recognised in the statement of profit or loss as incurred. Spare parts, stand-by equipment that meet the definition of

property, plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, such items are

classified as inventory. Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work

in progress.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets, as specified in Schedule II to the Act

except in case of certain assets wherein depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based

on the useful lives estimated by the management, supported by independent technical evaluation by professionals that

considered shift wise working as well. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect

fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Category         

Useful lives estimated by

the management (years)

Useful lives as per Schedule II of the

Act (years)

Furniture & Fixtures                           15 10

Office Equipments                         10 5

Plant and Machinery                         15 to 20 15

Electrical Installations                    21 10

Other buildings - 60

Moulds and dies 5 -

Factory buildings - 30

Servers and networks(included in computers) - 6

- 1Crates(included in Plant & Machinery)

Vehicles - Four wheeler

Computers - 3

Vehicles - Two wheeler -

- 8

Machinery spares are depreciated over the useful life of plant and equipment or useful life of spare part, whichever is

less.
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or

when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the

asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in

the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Borewell 5 5



Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2.9

2.10

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each

financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All

other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs

that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the

extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

LEASES

The determination of whether an arrangement is or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the

inception of the lease. The arrangement is or contains a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of

a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly

specified in an arrangement.

The Company has adopted the new accounting standard Ind AS 116 ―Leases‖ on April 1, 2019 as per Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) amendment Rules, 2019, notified by MCA on March 30, 2019. Ind AS 116 is a single lessee

accounting model and sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for

both lessees and lessors. On application of IndAS 116, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous

periods to depreciation cost for the right-of-use assets(RoU), and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liability.

The land is allotted by the holding Company "Suprajit Engineering Ltd" for expansion of production facility. The holding

Company hands over the land to the Company on "right of use basis" on payment of monthly lease payments. 

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of

time in exchange for consideration.

As a lessee

At the commencement date of the lease the Company recognizes a lease liability measured at the present value of the

lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability

consist of the payments for the right to use the underlying assets during the lease term that are not paid at the

commencement date of the lease.

The payments included in the measurement of the lease liability include fixed payments less any lease incentives

receivable variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the

commencement date, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably

certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee

exercising an option to terminate the lease. GST liability is included in the measurement of the lease liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that

rate is not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset from a lease contract at the commencement date of the lease, which is the

date that the underlying asset is made available for use.The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the

initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred and any lease payments made at or before the

commencement date of the lease less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-use assets is measured at

cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re measurement

of the lease liability.

The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of

lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

It also considers possible asset retirement obligations in the cost of the right-of-use asset. Right-of-use assets are subject

to impairment testing in future periods.
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2.11 INVENTORIES

The Company has also applied the following practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind AS 116.

a) By measuring the assets at an amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued

lease payment recognized immediately before date of initial applications.

b) not to reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease, accordingly the definition of lease in accordance with Ind As

17 will continue to be applied to those leases entered or modified before April 1, 2019.

(c) The Company has applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic

environment, consequently, the Company has recorded the lease liability at the present value of remaining lease

payments, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.

(d) excluded the initial direct costs from measurement of the RoU asset

(e) Not to recognize RoU assets and lease liabilities for leases with less than twelve months of lease term and low-value

assets on the date of initial application.

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present

location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials and components, stores and spares, consumables, packing materials, tooling in process:

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the

finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Finished Goods and Work in Progress  :

Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal

operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. 

Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course

of business, less estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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2.13

2.14

IMPAIRMENT OF NON - FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset‘s

recoverable amount. An asset‘s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset‘s or cash-generating unit‘s (―CGU‖) fair

value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the

asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When

the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written

down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In

determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions

can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,

quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared

separately for each of the Company‘s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast

calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied

to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most

recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining

growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed

the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country in which the entity operates, or for the market

in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of

profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication

that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company

estimates the asset‘s or CGU‘s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has

been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset‘s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was

recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor

exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been

recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, unless the asset is

carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it

is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to

be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only

when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit

and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the

passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other

than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund

scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for

service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme

is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the

contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent

that the pre-payment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.
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Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company

recognizes changes in the net defined benefit obligation which includes service costs comprising current service costs,

past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and net interest expense or income, as

an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term employee

benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a

result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company treats accumulated leave

expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such

long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit

method at the year-end. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does

not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date. Where the Company

has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond twelve months, the same is

presented as non-current liability.

SHARE BASED PAYMENTS

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately

administered fund i.e. Employee‘s Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India. The

cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method. Re-

measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net

interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on

the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to

retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to the statement

of profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Certain Employees of the company are granted stock appreciation rights of holding company , which are settled in shares

(equity-settled transactions).

Equity-settled transactions:

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an

appropriate valuation model. That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in Employee Share

Appreciation Rights (ESAR) liability in other financial liability, over the period in which the performance and/or service

conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions

at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the

company‘s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of profit and loss

expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of

that period and is recognised in employee benefits expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of

awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the company‘s best estimate of the number

of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair

value. Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be

non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate

expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service

conditions have not been met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as

vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance

and/or service conditions are satisfied.
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Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‗debt instrument‘ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales

of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the

market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase

or sell the asset. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest

rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit or

loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies

to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets;

and

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in below categories:

► Debt instruments at amortised cost

► Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

► Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

► Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest 

(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

A ‗debt instrument‘ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest 

(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
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Debt instrument at FVTPL

Equity investments

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,

excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Profit and Loss , even on

sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the

statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the

received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‗pass-through arrangement; and either (a) the

company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred

nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair

value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes

interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. On

derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to

statement of profit or loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using

the EIR method.

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for 

categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI

criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or

recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‗accounting mismatch‘). The Company has not designated any debt instrument

as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the 

statement of profit or loss.

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading

and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified

as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other

comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-

instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the

original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to

repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of

impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits,

trade receivables and bank balance

The Company follows ‗simplified approach‘ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables . The

application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises

impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether

there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased

significantly, twelve month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,

lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss

allowance based on twelve month ECL.
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Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the

initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value 

gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently

transferred to P&L. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in

fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial

liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

(b.) Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR

method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR

amortisation process.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company‘s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including financial guarantee

contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an

integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This

category generally applies to borrowings.

(c.) Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse

the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the

terms of a debt instrument. 

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount

of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative

amortisation.

(a.) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities

designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for

trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative

financial instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships

as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are

designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial

instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within

12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract

and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider :  

All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the

expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument

cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial

instrument.

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual term. 



Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders

(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted

for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of

shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnings per share:

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

 -  the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of

all dilutive potential equity shares

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

SEGMENT REPORTING

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Ind AS financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying

disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in

outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The judgements, estimates and assumptions management has made which have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognized in the Ind AS financial statements are explained in relevant notes in the financial statements. The

Company has entered into lease for land, with lease term of 29 years. 

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign currency forward contracts and currency and interest

rate SWAP to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially

recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at

fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the

fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to

statement of profit and loss.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet and cash flow statement comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-

term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in

value.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by

the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company;

or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot

be measured with sufficient reliability. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence

in the Ind AS financial statements unless possibility of out flow of resources remote.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. If the inflow of economic benefits is probable, then it is

disclosed in the financial statements. 

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the

original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in

the Statement of profit and loss.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and 

presenting the financial statements of the Company as a whole.

When an item of income or expense within profit or loss from ordinary activity is of such size, nature or incidence that 

their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Company for the year, the nature and amount of such items 

is disclosed as exceptional items.
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I. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: Determination of the estimated useful life of Property Plant and

Equipment and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be capitalised. Useful life of Property Plant and

Equipment is based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate which are different

from the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Assumption also needs to be made, when

company assesses, whether as asset may be capitalised and which components of the cost of the assets may be

capitalised.

III. Contingencies :In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims

against the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to

quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

IV. Fair value measurement of financial instruments: When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured

using appropriate valuation techniques. The inputs for these valuations are taken from observable sources where possible, 

but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. 

V. Defined benefit plan: The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation

are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ

from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases

and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit

obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

VI.Impairment of financial assets: The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumption about the risk

of default and expected loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to

the impairment calculation, based on company's past history, existing market condition as well as forward looking

estimates at the end of each reporting period.

II. Provisions and liabilities :Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there

will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can reasonably be estimated. The timing of

recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances which may be subject to change. The

amounts are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

VIII. Share-based payments :

Estimating fair value for employee stock appreciation rights (ESAR) requires determination of the most appropriate

valuation model, which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination

of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility and

dividend yield and making assumptions about them. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for

employee stock appreciation rights (ESAR) are disclosed in note 46.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In

determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions

can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

VII. Impairment of non-financial assets: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication

that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or Cash Generating Units (CGU's) fair value less costs of disposal and its

value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely

independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its

recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 
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3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

₹ in Millions

Land  Bore well Buildings
 Electrical 

Installations 

 Plant and 

Machinery 

 Dies and 

Moulds 

 Furniture and 

Fixtures 
 Vehicles 

 Office 

equipment 
 Computers  Total 

Cost

At April 01, 2019 9.24                -               123.78           16.21            179.10        39.73              8.74              0.92                7.62             4.62             389.96       

Additions -                  0.34              203.79            35.44             28.65           3.60                 0.84               0.71                 0.49              0.29              274.15        

 Government Grant -                  -               -                 -                 0.13             -                  -                -                  -               -                0.13            

Disposals -                  -               -                 -                 1.09             -                  -                0.04                 -               1.77              2.89            

At March 31, 2020 9.24                0.34             327.57           51.65            206.79        43.33              9.58              1.59                8.11             3.14             661.35       

Additions -                  -               10.98              4.68               10.14           2.56                 4.07               -                  0.34              6.38              39.17          

 Government Grant -                  -               -                 -                 0.03               -                  -                -                  -               -                0.03            

Disposals -                  -               -                 1.34               -                      -                  -                -                  -               0.02              1.36            

At March 31, 2021 9.24                0.34             338.55           55.00            216.96        45.89              13.65            1.59                8.45             9.50             699.19       

Accumulated depreciation

At April 01, 2019 -                  -               31.82             6.44              63.39          19.90              3.86              0.37                4.87             4.33             134.98       

Charge for the year -                  0.02              6.32               1.42               11.99           13.39               0.74               0.11                 0.61              0.24              34.84          

Disposals -                  -                 -                 0.84             -                  -                0.04                 -               1.77              2.65            

At March 31, 2020 -                  0.02             38.14             7.86              74.54          33.29              4.60              0.45                5.48             2.81             167.17       

Charge for the year -                  0.07              11.07              2.46               13.08           3.47                 0.74               0.20                 0.68              0.80              32.57          

Disposals -                     -                    0.13               -                 -                     -                   -                     -                  0.02                 0.15            

At March 31, 2021 -                  0.09             49.21             10.19            87.61          36.76              5.34              0.64                6.16             3.58             199.59       

Net book value

At April 01, 2019 9.24                -               91.96             9.77              115.71        19.83              4.88              0.55                2.75             0.29             254.98       

At March 31, 2020 9.24                0.32             289.43           43.79            132.26        10.04              4.98              1.15                2.64             0.34             494.18       

At March 31, 2021 9.24                0.25             289.34           44.80            129.35        9.14                8.31              0.95                2.30             5.92             499.61       

Note

(a) Moulds and dies include assets having original cost of Rs. 12.05 millions (Previous Year - Rs. 10.36 millions ) held by the sub-contractors.

3.1. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS ₹ in Millions 3.2. RIGHT OF USE ASSETS ₹ in Millions

 Particulars Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020  Particulars Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

 Opening balance 3.38             155.47            Opening balance 72.02            74.66              

 Less: Additions/(deletions) during the year 1.09             (152.09)           Less: Amortisation in the year 2.64              2.64                

 Closing balance 4.47             3.38                Closing balance 69.38            72.02              

Note

(a) Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress.
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 4. LOANS - NON CURRENT ₹ in Millions

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

    Unsecured, Considered good, carried at amortised cost

    Deposits with Government Departments 3.26                     2.77                     

    Other Deposits 1.17                     1.17                     

4.43                    3.94                    

 5. FINANCIAL ASSETS -OTHERS

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

3.78                     -                       

3.78                    -                      

 6. NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

₹ in Millions

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

 Tax Assets (Net of provisions) 2.31                     -                       

2.31                    -                      

7. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Unsecured, Considered good

Capital Advances 7.36                     5.54                     

Taxes paid under Protest 3.92                     3.92                     

11.28                  9.46                    

 8. INVENTORIES

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Inventories (at lower of cost and Net realisable value)

Raw Materials and components 146.30                  115.04                  

Stores and Spares (including Consumables) 4.90                     5.75                     

Packing materials 3.82                     2.93                     

Raw Materials and components in Transit 43.98                   42.41                   

Work in progress 16.58                   13.21                   

Finished Goods 249.84                  205.54                  

Tooling in process 16.89                   30.13                   

482.31                415.02                

Derivative financial instruments - foreign exchange forward contracts  (refer Note-42)
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9. INVESTMENTS ₹ in Millions

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Current

Investments in Mutual funds

Unquoted

35.19                   -                       

35.20                   -                       

50.56                   -                       

50.60                   -                       

28.88                   26.69                   

28.79                   26.78                   

18.14                   9.57                     

27.23                   21.62                   

274.60                84.65                  

3.20                     40.79                   

3.03                     33.81                   

6.23                    74.60                  

  Aggregate amount of unquoted mutual funds (Refer Note 42) 229.23                  53.47                   

  Aggregate amount of quoted mutual funds and market value thereof (Refer Note 42) 51.60                   105.79                  

10. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Unsecured

Considered good

       From related parties 12.13                   91.64                   

       Others 194.49                  144.64                  

206.62                  236.28                  

Less: Provision for doubtful debts 3.32                     -                       

203.30                236.28                

11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Cash on hand 0.04                     0.02                     

Balances with banks

     -   In Current Accounts 2.05                     2.36                     

     -   In EEFC accounts 7.41                     21.47                   

     -   In Over draft accounts & Cash credit account 0.69                     2.71                     

10.19                  26.55                  

12. OTHER BANK BALANCES

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Fixed Deposit held as Margin Money* 1.02                     0.98                     

1.02                    0.98                    

* Margin money given to Customs authority as guarantee.

HDFC Floating Rate Debt Fund-Direct Plan- Growth option - 7,54,332.70 Units of Rs 10/-Each 

(March 31, 2020  7,54,332.70 Units of Rs 10/- each)

ICICI Prudential Savings Fund - Direct plan- Growth- 68,589.13 Units of Rs 10/-Each (March 31, 

2020  68,589.13 Units of Rs 10/-Each)

Franklin India Ultra Short Bond Fund Super Institutional Plan- Direct Growth - 10,11,640.93 

Units (Units represents both current & non-current) of Rs 10/-Each (March 31, 2020 

20,04,329.35 Units of Rs 10/-Each)

Franklin India Low Duration Fund - Direct Growth - 8,95,212.99 units (Units represents both 

current & non-current) of Rs 10/-Each  (March 31, 2020 23,86,418.42 units of Rs 10/- Each).

Quoted

HDFC Corp Bond Fund-Direct Growth - 2007818.84 Units of Rs 10/-Each

Non Current

Axis Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct Growth (TADGG) - 14,174.24 Units of Rs. 10/- Each 

ICICI Pru Ultra Short Term DP Growth - 15,38,661.92 Units of Rs. 10/- Each

ABSL Corporate Bond Fund - Growth Direct - 5,83,460.63 Units of Rs. 10/- Each

Franklin India Ultra Short Bond Fund Super Institutional Plan- Direct Growth - 10,11,640.93 

Units (Units represents both current & non-current) of Rs 10/-Each (March 31, 2020 

20,04,329.35 Units of Rs 10/-Each)

Franklin India Low Duration Fund - Direct Growth - 8,95,212.99 units (Units represents both 

current & non-current) of Rs 10/-Each  (March 31, 2020 23,86,418.42 units of Rs 10/- Each).
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13. LOANS - CURRENT

₹ in Millions

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

    Unsecured, Considered good, carried at amortised cost

    Loan to employees 0.77                     1.25                     

0.77                    1.25                    

14. FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Derivative financial instruments - foreign exchange forward contracts (refer Note-42) -                       55.69                   

-                      55.69                  

15 . OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Unsecured, Considered good

Advance to Suppliers 18.92                   12.13                   

Prepayments 3.40                     2.91                     

Other receivables 0.97                     0.80                     

Balance with Statutory Authorities 102.01                  99.65                   

Export Incentive receivable 2.60                     19.98                   

Government grant - PCRE loan 4.66                     5.52                     

132.56                141.00                

16. SHARE CAPITAL

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Authorised

20.00                   20.00                   

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

19.90                   19.90                   

Total 19.90                  19.90                  

(a) There were no movement in the share capital during current and previous year.

19,90,000  Equity Shares of Rs.10 each Fully Paid ( 31-Mar-20 - 19,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 

each)

2,000,000  Equity Shares of Rs.10 each( 31-Mar-20 - 20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each)

(The page is left blank intentionally)

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote

per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the

Company, after distribution of all preferential amount and the distribution will be proportionate to the number of equity shares held by

the shareholders.
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(c) Disclosure of the Shares of the Company held by - 

Number Amount(Rs.) Number Amount(Rs.)

Holding Company

 - Suprajit Engineering Limited 1.99                 19.90                     1.99                     19.90                   

Nominee of the holding Company

 - Mr. K Ajith Rai 0.00                 0.00                       0.00                     0.00                     

1.99                19.90                    1.99                    19.90                  

(d)  shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Number % of Holding Number % of Holding 

Suprajit Engineering Limited 1.99                 99.99% 1.99                     99.99%

17. OTHER EQUITY

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

General Reserve 407.50                  407.50                  

Retained earnings 438.19                  273.02                  

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans (0.93)                    (1.20)                    

844.77                679.32                

18. BORROWINGS

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Term Loans from Banks(Secured) 99.40                   160.31                  

The details of the security are as follows:

 -  First exclusive charge by way of equitable mortgage of 

the building and other fixed assets funded from the term 

loan.

99.40                  160.31                

f) During the year the company has paid the dividend of Rs.30 (Previous Year Rs.30) per equity share which resulted in a cash outflow of

Rs. 59.70 million (Previous Year Rs.71.97 Million ).

a) General reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified

percentage in accordance with applicable regulations.

b) Securities premium

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for certain specific purposes in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

 As at Mar 31, 2020 

 As at Mar 31, 2020 
Particulars

 As at Mar 31, 2021 

 As at Mar 31, 2021 

e) No class of shares have been allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully 

paid up by way of bonus shares or bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

(The page is left blank intentionally)

 -  First charge on present and future movable fixed assets.

 - First exclusive charge by way of equitable mortgage of property located at Plot No. 25 & 26-A 

(part), KIADB Industrial Area, Veerapura Village, Doddaballapur,  Bengaluru   - 561 203. - Second pari passucharge on the current assets of the Company.
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₹ in Millions

Term Loans From Banks Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

165.67                  224.43                  

Less: Current maturities of long-term borrowings 66.27                   64.12                   

99.40                  160.31                

18.1. LEASE LIABILITIES

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Non Current

Opening balance 74.67                   -                       

Less: Changes during the year 1.02                     74.67                   

Closing balance 73.65                  74.67                  

Current

Opening balance 2.05                     -                       

Less: Changes during the year (3.27)                    2.05                     

Closing balance 5.32                    2.05                    

78.97                  76.72                  

19. PROVISIONS

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Non Current

Provision for employee benefits

      Gratuity 1.54                     0.64                     

      Compensated absences 2.86                     2.68                     

Provision for decrease in value of Investments 10.58                   10.58                   

14.97                  13.90                  

Current

Provision for employee benefits

      Gratuity 1.61                     1.67                     

      Compensated absences 0.29                     0.28                     

1.90                    1.95                    

20. INCOME TAXES

a) Income tax expenses

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Current tax:

Current tax 86.30                     63.00                   

Tax pertaining to earlier years (0.10)                     (5.90)                    

Deferred tax (6.40)                     (16.84)                  

Total 79.80                    40.26                  

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Profit before tax 304.68                  179.92                  

Enacted tax rate in India 25.17% 25.17%

Expected income tax expense at statutory tax rate 77.00                   45.00                   

Tax impact on account of 

Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes 2.28                     0.54                     

CSR expenditure 0.62                     0.62                     

79.90                  46.16                  

Tax expenses pertaining to current year 79.90                   46.16                   

Effective income tax rate 26.22% 25.65%

For the year ended

In 16 quarterly instalments of EUR 1,89,513.71 from 29th November 2018 to 31st August 2023 at 

an interest rate of LIBOR USD (3m)+2 %.

For the year ended

Indian companies are subject to Indian income tax on a standalone basis. Each entity is assessed to tax on taxable profits determined for

each fiscal year beginning on April 1 and ending on March 31.

Statutory income taxes are assessed based on book profits prepared under generally accepted accounting principles in India adjusted in

accordance with the provisions of the (Indian) Income tax Act, 1961. Such adjustments generally relate to depreciation of fixed assets,

disallowances of certain provisions and accruals, the set-off of tax losses and depreciation carried forward and retirement benefit costs.

Statutory income tax is charged at 25% plus a surcharge and education cess for the Companies having turnover less than 400 crores till

previous year. The Company has adopted the concessional rate of tax 22% in line with tax laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 in

previous year itself & continues to follow in current year, which gives option to the Companies to adopt lower tax rate of 22% without

claiming any exemptions and deductions.

Particulars

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before tax at the statutory income tax rate to income tax

expense recognised for the year is indicated below:Particulars
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Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Deferred Tax Liability:

26.34                   21.26                   

Impact of fair  value of investments 2.41                     2.19                     

MTM forward contact Income (1.60)                    7.69                     

Deferred Tax Asset:

Provision for Employee Benefits 1.29                     0.95                     

Actuarial gain/(loss) 0.39                     0.48                     

Others 0.74                     (0.09)                    

Defered tax on ROU Assets 2.41                     1.18                     

Deferred Tax Asset/Liabilities (Net) 22.31                  28.62                  

b) Deferred Tax Balances

Particulars

 As at 

March 31, 2020 
 Recognised in 

Other 

comprehensive 

Income 

 Recognised in 

Statement of 

Profit and Loss 

 As at 

March 31, 2021 

Deferred Tax Liability arising on account of : -

On account of accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 21.26               -                        5.08                     26.34                   

Impact of fair  value of investments 2.19                 -                        0.22                     2.41                     

Deferred Tax Liability (A) 23.45              -                        5.30                    28.75                  

Deferred Tax Asset arising on account of : -

Provision for Employee Benefits 0.95                 -                        0.34                     1.29                     

Others (0.09)               0.84                     0.74                     

Deferred Tax Impact on Actuarial gain/(Loss) 0.48                 (0.09)                     -                       0.39                     

Defered tax on ROU Assets 1.18                 1.23                     2.41                     

Impact of MTM forward contact Income (7.69)               -                        9.29                     1.60                     

Deferred Tax Asset (B) (5.17)               (0.09)                     11.70                  6.44                    

Net Deferred Tax Liability(A-B)  28.62              0.09                      6.40                    22.31                  

Particulars

 As at 

March 31, 2019 
 Recognised in 

Other 

comprehensive 

Income 

 Recognised in 

Statement of 

Profit and Loss 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

Deferred Tax Liability arising on account of : -

On account of accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 24.37               -                        3.11                     21.26                   

Impact of fair  value of investments 4.44                 -                        2.25                     2.19                     

Impact of MTM forward contact Income 22.47               -                        14.78                   7.69                     

Deferred Tax Liability (A) 51.28              -                        20.14                  31.14                  

Deferred Tax Asset arising on account of : -

Provision for Employee Benefits 5.90                 -                        (4.95)                    0.95                     

Others (0.56)               0.47                     (0.09)                    

Deferred Tax Impact on Actuarial gain/(Loss) 0.47                 0.01                       -                       0.48                     

Defered tax on ROU Assets -                  1.18                     1.18                     

Deferred Tax Asset (B) 5.81                 0.01                       (3.30)                    2.52                     

Net Deferred Tax Liability(A-B)  45.47              (0.01)                     16.84                  28.62                  

On account of accelerated depreciation for tax purpose

The majority of the deferred tax balance represents differential rates of depreciation for property plant and equipment under income

tax act and disallowance of certain expenditure under income tax act. Significant components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 
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21. Government Grants

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Opening 9.11                     4.56                     

Add: Recognised during the year 8.23                     15.31                   

less: Released to statement of profit and loss 9.42                     10.76                   

7.91                    9.11                    

Government Grant - Non Current 3.02                     3.36                     

Government Grant -Current 4.89                     5.75                     

7.91                    9.11                    

22. BORROWINGS - CURRENT

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Secured

Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from Banks 16.39                   77.86                   

Carries interest range from 8.5% to 10.5%

Packing credit loan 200.00                  230.13                  

 Carries interest range from 3% to 5.35% and repayable in 180 days

The details of the security for both facilities are as follows :

 - Demand promissory note and letter of continuity.

216.39                307.99                

23. TRADE PAYABLES

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 36) 23.88                   7.38                     

Dues to Others 279.73                  200.98                  

303.62                208.36                

24.  OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Non Current

Derivative financial instruments - foreign exchange forward contracts (refer note No.42) -                       10.29                   

Current -                      10.29                  

Derivative financial instruments - foreign exchange forward contracts (refer note No.42) 8.37                     -                       

Current maturities of long term borrowings 66.27                   64.12                   

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.47                     0.84                     

Payable for capital purchases 3.28                     12.12                   

Payable to Group Company 6.77                     4.61                     

Employee benefits payable 8.24                     9.30                     

Lease liabilities 5.32                     2.05                     

98.72                  93.05                  

25. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Statutory dues payable 2.62                     2.40                     

Other payable 0.10                     0.10                     

2.71                    2.50                    

26. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES 

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Provision for income tax [Net of tax payments] -                       9.04                     

-                      9.04                    

- Second pari passu charge by way of equitable mortgage of property located at Plot No. 25 &

26-A (part), KIADB Industrial Area, Veerapura Villiage, Doddaballapur, Bangalore - 561 203.

 - Second pari passu charge on present and future movable fixed assets.

 - First pari-passu charge on present and future current assets including stocks and receivables 

of the Company

Note: Government grants include grant received in nature of customs duty exemption on import of certain property, plant and

equipment as the Company is registered as EOU unit and deferred income on packing credit loans taken from banks at concessional rate

of interest. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants. Further, based on the scheme notified by the

government, grant has been considered for the contribution received from the government towards EPF and EPS employer's share

contribution.
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27. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

₹ in Millions

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Sale of products 

      Finished goods (Automotive Cables and Components) 1,495.87                 1,298.83              

      Sales -Tooling 34.94                      25.34                  

1,530.81                1,324.17             

Other Operating Revenue

Sale of scrap 4.82                        3.10                     

Income on export entitlement 16.08                      39.13                   

1,551.71                1,366.40             

28. OTHER INCOME

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.01                        0.36                     

Interest income on Bank deposits 0.05                        0.19                     

Fair value gain on investments at FVTPL 7.58                        4.03                     

Net gain on foreign currency fluctuations 43.45                      34.97                   

Miscellaneous income 0.04                        0.19                     

Government Grant (Refer Note 21) 9.42                        10.76                   

Gain on sale of investments 14.10                      -                       

74.65                     50.49                  

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Opening Stock* 187.59                    124.59                 

Add: Purchases 794.02                    796.26                 

Less: Closing Stock** 207.17                    187.59                 

774.44                   733.27                

* Includes Tooling in process Inventory

**Includes Tooling in process Inventory

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

(i) Changes in inventories of Finished Goods

          Opening inventory                       205.54                    111.22                 

          Closing inventory 249.84                    205.54                 

(44.30)                    (94.32)                 

(ii) Changes in Work in progress :

          Opening inventory 13.21                      16.09                   

          Closing inventory 16.58                      13.21                   

(3.37)                      2.89                    

  Net (Increase)/ Decrease (47.67)                    (91.44)                 

30. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

(The page is left blank intentionally)

29. COST OF RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS  CONSUMED 
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31. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

₹ in Millions

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Salaries, wages and bonus                        59.36                     71.97 

Contribution to Provident and other funds                         5.28                      6.98 

Gratuity expense (Refer Note 37) 1.24                        1.39                     

Staff Welfare expenses                         6.50                     11.44 

                        2.15                      0.28 

74.53                     92.06                  

32. FINANCE COSTS

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Interest on lease liabilities 7.38                        2.05                     

Interest on Term Loans 4.40                        1.45                     

Interest on Working Capital & PCRE loans 13.69                      19.98                   

Other borrowing cost* 11.88                      3.54                     

Interest others 0.18                        5.27                     

37.54                     32.29                  

* Other borrowing cost includes exchange differences of foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are

regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

33. OTHER EXPENSES

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Sub-contracting expenses 156.08                    151.39                 

Stores and Consumables 17.51                      18.74                   

Packing Material 34.79                      35.02                   

Power and fuel 20.42                      22.37                   

Rates and taxes 2.12                        1.56                     

Insurance charges 5.23                        3.02                     

Repairs and maintenance

-Buildings 0.01                        0.02                     

-Machinery 6.26                        10.30                   

-Tools & Others 10.51                      12.59                   

Warehousing charges 22.55                      29.87                   

Professional and consultancy charges 1.08                        1.59                     

Payment to auditors

-Statutory Audit Fees (excluding GST) 0.70                        0.67                     

-Reimbursement of expenses 0.02                        0.06                     

Security charges 2.20                        2.18                     

Bank charges 1.09                        1.09                     

Communication costs 0.33                        0.44                     

Travelling and conveyance 1.38                        2.49                     

Freight outward charges 104.59                    67.49                   

Printing and stationery 0.62                        1.01                     

Commission on Export Sales 49.28                      54.07                   

Rent 0.02                        0.10                     

Provision for doubtful debts 3.32                        -                       

Bad Debts Written Off 1.89                        0.99                     

Corporate social responsibility expenses(Refer Note - 41) 4.90                        4.89                     

Research & Development expense (Refer Note - 38) 0.00                        0.01                     

Miscellaneous expenses 0.73                        0.62                     

447.63                   422.58                

Expense on Employee stock appreciation rights (Refer Note-46)
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34 Earnings Per Share (EPS) ₹ in Millions

Particulars  Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

Net Profit after taxation (Rs.) 224.87             139.66              

Weighted Number of average equity shares outstanding 1.99                1.99                  

Paid-up equity share capital [Face Value Rs. 10/-Per Share] 19.90               19.90                

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 113.00             70.18                

35

₹ in Millions

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

On account of  - 

 - Income Tax  matters -                  -                   

 - Excise duty matters (including penalty and interest)* 3.88                3.88                  

 - Service Tax  matters (including penalty and interest)* 11.59               9.51                  

11.79               5.95                  

(The page is left blank intentionally)

In compliance of IND AS – 33 on ―Earnings Per Share‖, the calculation of Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted) is as

under:

Commitment and Contingencies

* Wherever penalty and interest is included in demand notice.

b) Capital commitments

The Company has disclosed all possible contingent liabilities and commitments. Necessary provisions have been

made in the books of accounts for the year in respect of all known liabilities.

The expected timing of the outflow of economic benefits cannot be determined. No reimbursements are expected.

Future cash outflows in respect of the above matters are determinable only on receipt of judgments/ decisions

pending at various forums/authorities.

Particulars

a) Contingent Liability

 - Capital commitments( the company has commitment related to installation of 

solar panels, installation of Property , Plant and Equipment and Moulding Tools)
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36 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006(MSMED) ₹ in Millions

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

(Rs.) (Rs.)

i) Principal Amount Due 23.88            7.38                 

ii) Interest payable under MSMED Act, 2006 0.02              -                   

23.91            7.38                 

-                  -                      

-                  -                      

0.02              -                   

(The page is left blank intentionally)

Particulars

i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any

supplier as at the end of 31st March 2021

Total

ii) The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16, of the 

Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the 

amounts of the payment made  to the supplier beyond the appointed day 

during the accounting year ended March 31, 2021.

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 

payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 

year) but   without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and 

Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

iv)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 

accounting year

v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a

deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium

Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

 

                    -                          -   
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Defined Contribution Plan:

₹ in Millions

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

Provident Fund Contributions 4.34                 5.50                 

Employers Contribution to ESIC 0.94                 1.47                 

Labour Welfare Fund 0.01                 0.01                 

5.28                6.98                

Defined Benefit Plan:

₹ in Millions

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

Change in projected benefit 

obligations

Obligations at beginning of the year 14.27               12.25               

Service cost 1.22                 1.29                 

Interest cost 0.99                 0.83                 

Benefits settled (0.91)                (0.23)               

Transfer in/(out) (net) * (0.09)                -                  

Actuarial (gain) /loss (0.35)                0.13                 

Obligations at end of the year 15.14              14.27              

Change in plan assets

11.96               9.01                 

Interest income 0.83                 0.70                 

Actuarial gain /(loss) 0.01                 0.08                 

Contributions 0.20                 2.50                 

Benefits settled (0.91)                                (0.23)

 Admin expenses/Taxes paid from plan assets (0.11)                (0.10)               

Plan assets at end of the year 11.99              11.96              

15.14               14.27               

Fair value of plan assets at the end of 

the year 11.99               11.96               

Net liability/(asset) recognised in the balance sheet 3.15                2.31                

Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss

Service cost 1.22                 1.29                 

Administrative Expenses 0.11                 0.10                 

Interest cost (net) 0.99                 0.83                 

Interest Income (net) (0.83)                (0.70)               

Transfer in/(out) (net) * (0.09)                -                  

Net gratuity cost 1.39                1.53                

Re-measurement gains / (losses) in OCI

-                   (0.12)               

0.01                 (0.98)               

(0.36)                1.22                 

(0.01)                (0.08)               

Total expenses/(Gain)  routed through OCI (0.36)               0.04                

* Transfer represents employees of company are transferred from and to holding Company, Suprajit Engineering Ltd.

Actuarial (gain) / loss due to experience adjustments

Actuarial (Gain) / Losses due to Demographic Assumption changes in 

DBO

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

During the year, the Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss - 

Return on plan assets (greater)/less than discount rate

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. Every employee who has completed five years of

service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days of basic last drawn salary for each completed year of service. The

following table summarises the components of net benefit expenses and the funded status for the plan:

The following summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and

the funded status and amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet.

Plan assets at beginning of the year, at fair value

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

Actuarial (gain) / loss due to financial assumption changes
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The major categories of plan assets of the fair value of the total plan assets are as follows

Investment with insurers 100% 100%

₹ in Millions

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity  obligations for the Companies plans are as shown below:

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

Discount rate 7.18% 6.85%

Estimated rate of return on plan assets 7.18% 6.85%

Salary increase rate

8% for first year 

and 9% thereafter

2% for first year, 

8% for second 

year and 9% 

thereafter

Attrition Rate 6.00% 6.00%

Mortality rate during employment

Experience adjustments ₹ in Millions

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Defined Benefit Obligation 15.14         14.37          12.25           10.26               8.48                 

Plan Assets 11.99         11.96          9.01             6.38                 5.51                 

Surplus / (Deficit) (3.15)         (2.41)           (3.23)            (3.88)                (2.96)               

Experience Adjustments on Plan 

Liabilities – (Loss)/Gain (0.36)         1.22            0.57             (0.93)                0.58                 

Experience Adjustments on Plan Assets – 

(Loss)/Gain 0.01           0.08            (0.15)            (0.03)                0.02                 

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as below: ₹ in Millions

1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease

Impact on defined benefit obligation (gratuity)

Discount rate (2.61)           1.24             (3.68)                (0.22)               

Salary increase rate 1.17            (2.58)            (0.29)                (3.66)               

Attrition Rate (1.22)           (0.46)            (2.53)                (1.64)               

The following payments are expected contribution to the defined benefit plans in future years: ₹ in Millions

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

Within next 12 months 0.52                 0.54                 

Between 2 to 5 years 2.70                 2.84                 

Between 5 to 10 years 3.74                 3.65                 

6.96                7.03                

(The page is left blank intentionally)

 Particulars 

The average expected remaining lifetime of the plan members is 16.76 years (March 31, 2020 is 17.08 years) as at the

valuation date which represents the weighted average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants.

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined

benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,

promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market. The overall expected

rate of return on assets is determined based on the market price prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over

which the obligation is to be settled.

Indian assured lives mortality 2012-

2014 Ult.
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₹ in Millions

Particulars Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Salaries Wages & Bonus 4.17                  4.56               

Consumption of Raw material and components 1.24                  1.98               

Research and Development Expenditure 0.00                  0.01               

5.41                 6.55              

39

₹ in Millions

Particulars Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Revenue *

India 94.58                149.93            

Rest of world

 - North America 314.04              238.86            

 - Europe 918.85              619.69            

 - South America 132.81              105.71            

 - Others 70.53                209.97            

1,530.81          1,324.16       

Other Non current assets ** (apart from financial asset and tax asset) 

India 7.36                  5.54               

7.36                 5.54              

The customers representing 10% or more of the Company's total revenue are given below:

Name of the Customer Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Suprajit Europe Limited 962.84             685.21          

40  Related Party Disclosures

Name Nature of Relationship

Suprajit Engineering Limited (SEL) Holding Company 

Suprajit Europe Limited, UK (SEU) Fellow subsidiary

Mr. K Ajith Kumar Rai Key Management Personnel

N.S.Mohan Director

Disclosure of transactions  and outstanding balances :

** On the basis of location of the assets.

The Company has common Property, Plant & Equipment,Capital work in progress and ROU in India for producing goods/providing services for

Domestic market and Overseas markets. Hence separate figures for Property, Plant & Equipment,Capital work in progress and ROU have not

been furnished.

Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of

the Company.

* On the basis of location of customers.

(The page is left blank intentionally)

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

Research & Development Expenditure

Segment Reporting

The following table shows the geographical distribution of the Company's revenue and total non current assets. All Property, Plant & Equipment

are located in India.

As the Company‘s business activity primarily falls within a single business segment i.e auto components as primary segment, thus there are no

additional disclosures to be provided under Ind AS 108 – ‗Operating Segments‘ as per Ind AS 108.
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Related Party Transactions and outstanding balance

₹ in Millions

S.No Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

1) Sale of products 2.54                     4.75                962.84              784.89       965.38              789.65            

2) Sale of export Entitlements 33.46                   35.94              -                    -            33.46                35.94             

3) Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 1.21                     0.05                -                    -            1.21                  0.05               

4) Purchase of Raw Materials and components 2.28                     24.45              10.66                6.25           12.95                30.70             

5) Sub-contracting expenses 0.44                     1.77                11.17                15.34         11.61                17.11             

6) Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery -                       -                  0.01                  0.09           0.01                  0.09               

7) Reimbursement of expenses -                       -                  3.43                  2.31           3.43                  2.31               

8) Commission on export sales -                       -                  49.28                54.07         49.28                54.07             

9) Trade Receivable -                       -                  12.13                91.64         12.13                91.64             

10) Trade payable** -                       -                  27.75                13.55         27.75                13.55             

11) Interim dividend paid -                       59.70              -                    -            -                    59.70             

12) ESAR Expenditure 2.15                     0.28                -                    -            2.15                  0.28               

13) Payable to group company 6.77                     4.61                6.77                  4.61               

  14) Lease Rent 5.13                     5.13                -                    -            5.13                  5.13               

41  Corporate Social Responsibility

₹ in Millions

a)

b) Amount spent during the year
In Cash

Yet to be paid 

in Cash
Total In Cash

Yet to be paid in 

Cash
Total

i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset -                       -                  -                    -            -                    -                 

ii) On purposes other than (i) above 4.90                     -                  4.90                  4.89           -                    4.89               

4.89                                           

Mar 31, 2021

4.90                                      

Details of CSR expenditure are given below:

Gross amount to be spent by the company during the year

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm‘s length transactions. Outstanding balances

at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related

party receivables or payables. For the year ended 31 March 2021, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts

owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the

market in which the related party operates. The Company‘s material related party transactions and outstanding balances are with related parties with

whom the Company routinely enter into transactions in the ordinary course of business.

Mar 31, 2020

          ** Trade payable includes commission payable on exports.

(The page is left blank intentionally)

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

SEL SEU

 Holding Company Fellow Subsidiary Total

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,Company has made contribution to Suprajit Foundation, which is engaged in the activities of

eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education and healthcare listed under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. The

utilisation of funds contributed to Suprajit Foundation are monitored by the Committee. Such Committee is responsible for identifying new

projects, monitoring the progress of ongoing projects and the amount unspent until the projects are identified are placed by Suprajit

Foundation with its Bankers.

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
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42   Financial instruments fair value measurement

Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable


Level wise disclosure of financial instruments

₹ in Millions

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020 Level

280.83             159.26                  

280.83             159.26                  

(4.59)               45.40                    

(4.59)               45.40                    

Categories of financial instruments ₹ in Millions

Carrying

Value

Fair 

Value

Carrying

Value

Fair 

Value

                  5.20                  5.20                       5.19                   5.19 

              203.30               203.30                   236.28                236.28 

                10.19                10.19                     26.55                  26.55 

                  1.02                  1.02                       0.98                   0.98 

             219.71             219.71                  269.00               269.00 

 -                      -                            -                         -   

              280.83               280.83                   159.26                159.26 

                  3.78                  3.78                     55.69                  55.69 

             284.61             284.61                  214.95               214.95 

             504.32             504.32                  483.95               483.95 

                99.40                99.40                   160.31                160.31 

                73.65                73.65                     74.67                  74.67 

              216.39               216.39                   307.99                307.99 

              303.62               303.62                   208.36                208.36 

                98.72                98.72                     93.05                  93.05 

             791.78             791.78                  844.39               844.39 

Current Borrowings

Trade payables

Particulars

Investment in mutual funds(included in current and non current investments) 

 - Carrying value

 - Fair Value

 Foreign exchange forward contracts 

 - Carrying value

 - Fair Value

The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans, short term bank deposits, trade receivables, other

financial assets (except foreign currency derivative contracts), trade payables, borrowings and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying

amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.  

Derivative financial instruments - The Company enters into derivative contracts with financial institutions in nature of foreign currency forward

contracts which are valued using mark to market valuation provided by financial institutions. The valuation includes foreign currency exchange rates in

the active markets.

Investment in Mutual funds - The fair value of mutual funds determined using net asset value based on mutual fund statement.

2

2

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,

as below, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank balances 

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

Mar 31, 2020

Non current Borrowings

Loans

Trade receivables

Particulars

Financial assets

Total financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Mar 31, 2021

Measured at amortised cost

Total financial assets at amortised cost (A)

Measured at fair value through profit and loss (C )

Investments (current & non-current)

Non current Lease liabilities

Measured at fair value through othercomprehensive income (B)

Other financial assets

Total financial assets (A+B+C)

Other financial liabilities
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43    Financial risk management objectives and policies 

  The Company’s activities expose it to the following risks:

a)    Credit risk

b)    Liquidity risk

c)    Market risk

Liquidity exposure as at  March 31, 2021

₹ in Millions

< 1 year 1-5 years > 5 years Total

0.77                 -                  4.43                     5.20                  

203.30              -                  -                       203.30              

10.19               -                  -                       10.19                

1.02                 -                  -                       1.02                  

274.60              6.23                 -                       280.83              

-                   3.78                 -                       3.78                  

489.88            10.01              4.43                     504.33             

-                   99.40               -                       99.40                

8.38                 65.27                    73.65                

216.39              -                  -                       73.65                

303.62              -                  -                       216.39              

98.72               -                  -                       303.62              

618.73            107.79            65.27                   766.71             

Liquidity exposure as at  March 31, 2020
₹ in Millions

< 1 year 1-5 years > 5 years Total

1.25                 -                  3.94                     5.19                  

236.28              -                  -                       236.28              

26.56               -                  -                       26.56                

0.91                 -                  -                       0.91                  

84.66               -                  -                       84.66                

55.69               -                  -                       55.69                

405.35            -                  3.94                     353.60             

-                   160.31             -                       -                    

307.99              -                  -                       160.31              

208.36              -                  -                       307.99              

93.04               -                  -                       208.36              

609.39            160.31            -                       468.29             

Non current Borrowings 

Current Investments

Financial assets

Loans

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

Other Bank balances 

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Loans

Current Borrowings 

Total financial liabilities

Particulars

Particulars

Financial assets

Investments

Other financial Assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities

a) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instruments or customer contract leading to a financial loss. The

Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities including deposits with banks

and financial institutions, investments, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

i) Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company subject to the Company‘s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk

management. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on company's

past history, existing market condition as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period. The maximum exposure to credit risk at

the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivable disclosed in note 10.

ii) Financial instrument and cash deposit

Credit risk is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks .Investments primarily include investments in liquid mutual fund units. 

b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by

delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company‘s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have

sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage

to the Company‘s reputation. Typically the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected short term operational expenses.

The Company‘s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank loans/internal accruals.

The Company Board of Directors responsible for overseeing the Risk Management Framework and developing and monitoring the Company‘s risk

management policies. The risk management policies are established to ensure timely identification and evaluation of risks, setting acceptable risk

thresholds, identifying and mapping controls against these risks, monitor the risks and their limits, improve risk awareness and transparency. Risk

management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in the market conditions and the Company‘s activities to provide reliable

information to the Management and the Board to evaluate the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risk faced by the

Company.

Total financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Other financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank balances 

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Current Borrowings 

Financial liabilities

Non current Borrowings 

Non current Lease liabilities
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Interest rate Sensitivity

   1% increase    1% decrease       1% increase      1% decrease

Impact on profit before tax                (3.82)                 3.82                     (5.32)                   5.32 

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign Currency Sensitivity

Foreign currency receivables (Net 

of payables and borrowings)- INR

     5% increase      5% decrease         5% increase      5% decrease

Impact on PBT                  0.18                (0.18)                      0.22                 (0.22)

44    Capital management

₹ in Millions

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

Non-current borrowings                     99.40                160.31 

Current maturities of non-current borrowings                     66.27                  64.12 

Current borrowings                   216.39                307.99 

Less:  Cash and cash equivalents                     10.19                  26.55 

Less:  Other bank balances                       1.02                   0.98 

                 370.85               504.89 

Equity share capital                     19.90                  19.90 

Other equity                   844.77                679.32 

 Total capital                  864.67               699.22 

 Gearing ratio                      0.43                   0.72 

i) Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Company that are managed as capital.

ii) Debt is defined as long and short term borrowings as described in Note 18 & 22

45   Taxation

The Company monitors its capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt includes, interest bearing loans and borrowings

less cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents.

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The

Company‘s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company‘s operating activities. The company manage

foreign currency exposures by undertaking forward contract on forecast basis. The board monitors the foreign exchange fluctuations on the continuous

basis and advises the management of any material adverse effect on the Company. The company is exposed to EUR, GBP and USD currency risk.

            Year Ended March 31,2021               Year Ended March 31,2020

                                           3.67 

The Company has established a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the transfer pricing legislation under

section 92-92F of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Since the law requires existence of such information and documentation to be contemporaneous in nature,

the Company is in the process of updating the documentation for the transactions entered into with the associated enterprises during the financial year

and expects such records to be in existence latest by due date as required under the law. The management is of the opinion that its transactions with

the associated enterprises are at arm‘s length so that the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements, particularly on the

amount of tax expense and that of provision for taxation.

                                                 4.39 

A reasonably possible sensitivity of the Indian Rupee against Foreign currencies at March 31 would have affected the measurement of foreign forward

exchange contract designated as cash flow hedges and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all

other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. Impact of hedging, if any has not

been considered here. A 1% increase or decrease is used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents

management‘s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign currency rate.

The Company‘s objective is to maintain a strong capital base to ensure sustained growth in business. The Capital Management focuses to maintain an

optimal structure that balances growth and maximizes shareholder value. The Company is predominantly equity financed. Further, the Company has

sufficient cash, cash equivalents, current investments and financial assets which are liquid to meet the debts.

c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk

comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings, trade

receivable and trade payable.

d) Interest risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company‘s financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market

interest rates. The Company does not have significant debt obligations with floating interest rates, hence, is not exposed to any significant interest rate

risk.
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46   Share Based payments

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

2.15                       0.28 

-                  -                       

Vesting period 1 - 5 years

Exercise period 5 years

Expected life 6.53 years

Exercise price Rs. 1

Amount in Rupees

No. of Options

Weighted 

average 

exercise price 

per stock 

option (Rs.)

No. of Options

Weighted 

average 

exercise price 

per stock option 

(Rs.)

              74,988                       1                   74,988                       -   

Granted during the year                      -                        -                            -                          1 

Forfeited during the year                      -                        -                            -                         -   

Exercised during the year                      -                        -                            -                         -   

                1,913                      -                            -                         -   

Outstanding at the end of the 

year

              73,075                       1                   74,988                        1 

              10,961                       1                     3,749                        1 

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020 

7.92% 7.92%

Expected Life (in years) 6.53 6.53

Expected Volatility 35.79 35.79

0.54 0.54

1 1

257.65 257.65

Employee stock Appreciation Rights :

 Mar 31, 2020 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Risk Free Interest Rate

Dividend Yield

Exercise Price

Price of underlying share in market at the time of the option grant

Under the 'Suprait Engineering Limited Employee stock Appreciation Rights Plan 2017' (SEL ESAR - 2017),which includes stock options, stock appreciation

rights the holding company, at its discretion, may grant rights to purchase common stock to certain employees of the Company. Such stock appreciation

rights typically vest one year but not later than five years from the grant date, have an life of up to 9 years. The fair value of share appreciation rights is

estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton ("BSM") pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share

appreciation rights were granted. This model takes into consideration the following inputs that are required to compute the fair value of a stock option:

1) the exercise price of the option, 2) the fair market value of the underlying share, 3) the expected term of the rights, 4) the expected volatility of the

price of the underlying share, 5) the expected dividend yield of the underlying share, and 6) the risk-free interest rate over the expected term of the

option.

Expected volatilities under the BSM model are based on historic volatility, adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility due to publicly

available information. The volatility is calculated considering the daily volatility of National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) over a period prior to the

date of grant corresponding with the expected life of the options . The expected term of the stock appreciation rights granted is the period of time for

which the company expects the rights to be live. The risk-free interest rate being considered for the calculation is the interest rate applicable for a

maturity equal to the expected life of the options based on the zero-coupon yield curve for government securities.

The expenses recognized for stock options during the year are shown in the following table:

Expenses arising from equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Total

Suprajit Engineering Limited (SEL) ("the Holding company") cross charges the Company the amount of expense incurred as per IND AS 102 - towards stock

based expense.

There is no options granted during the year 2020-21. The relevant details of the scheme are as below:.

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise prices (WAEP) of, and movements in, share rights during the year:

The weighted average remaining contractual life of the stock options outstanding as at March 31, 2021 is 6.02 years (March 31, 2020 : 7.02 years). 

Particulars

The Black Scholes valuation model has been used for computing the weighted average fair value considering the following inputs:

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year is NIL.

Expired/lapsed/transfered during the year**

**One employee has been transferred from SAL to SEL  during FY 2020-21. Hence there is change in the outstanding options at the end of the year.

 Mar 31, 2021 

Options exercisable at the end of the year
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47 Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

48

49

50

51

As per our report of even date

For Haribhakti & Co.LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN.No.103523W/W100048
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Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which

would have been applicable from April 1, 2020. On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (―MCA‖) through a notification,

amended Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are applicable from April 1,

2021. Key amendments relating to Division II which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are: Balance Sheet: • Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‗financial

liabilities‘, duly distinguished as current or non-current. • Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as

changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period. • Specified

format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters. • Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-

in-progress and intangible asset under development.

If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of

details of where it has been used. • Specific disclosure under ‗additional regulatory requirement‘ such as compliance with approved

schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company,

loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties, details of benami property held etc.

Statement of profit and loss: • Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or

virtual currency specified under the head ‗additional information‘ in the notes forming part of consolidated financial statements. The

amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company towards

Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on

November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stake holders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Company will

assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will give appropriate impact in its financial statements in the

period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial impact are published.

The Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current year's

classification/disclosure. 

              Mohan N. S

              Director 

              DIN: 01916468

COVID-19 pandemic has resulted into widespread social and economic disruptions across the world leading to unprecedented situations. As

per internal management assessment, the possible/probable impact of this pandemic on the business is not significant and we do not expect

any material impact on the financial statements as a result of this since our sales are substantially export sales and we do not anticipate any

cancellation of export orders. Hence, in our opinion there is no uncertainty on the going concern aspect.

As on March 31, 2021, the Company has an investment of Rs. 43.99 million in Franklin Templeton Mutual Fund (FTMF), valued at Net Asset

Value (NAV) of Rs. 51.60 millions as on said date. FTMF has voluntarily decided to wind up six of its fixed-income debt schemes effective

April 23, 2020 and FTMF has communicated that NAV per unit will continue to be computed and declared as per the same accounting and

valuation principles as done prior to April 23, 2020 without any change. In preparing the financial statement, the Company has made an

assessment and made a provision of Rs. 10.58 million, on a best estimate basis, as an exceptional item in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

factoring regular updates given by FTMF, maturity profile of schemes and other factors such as historical yield, expected future returns from

the underlying investments made by the funds etc. Given uncertainity in collection of remaining investments, the said provision has been

continued in the books and will be reversed once all amount due from FTMF is recovered.


		2021-05-27T18:18:57+0530
	KULA AJITH KUMAR RAI


		2021-05-27T18:19:23+0530
	MOHAN NAGAMANGALA SRINIVASAN


		2021-05-27T18:19:58+0530
	KULA AJITH KUMAR RAI


		2021-05-27T18:20:15+0530
	MOHAN NAGAMANGALA SRINIVASAN




